Mark Orozco

From: Murray Hudson <murfh@urbaneng.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Ratna Pottumuthu; Mark Orozco; Bill Green

Cc: Xavier Galvan; Chuck Urban; David Harris (dharris@shhblaw.com)
Subject: Harris Acres lot 1, block 1

Ratna — Please consider this email to be the property owner request for a waiver from payment of wastewater acreage
fees based on the Unified Development Code section 8.5.2.G Exemptions. The property being platted, Harris Acres lot 1,
block 1, is more than a mile from existing wastewater service and the area will not be served by wastewater within the
next 15 years. | am requesting that the plat be recorded now while this request is processed through City Council. The
owner is will provide a check in the amount of the wastewater acreage fee which the city may hold until the exemption
is approved by council at which time the check may be returned to owner. We appreciate your consideration of this
request and please let me know if you have any questions.

Murf

Murray “Murf” Hudson, P.E.
Project Engineer
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